

Werk

Titel: The United States with an excursion into Mexico

Verlag: Baedeker [u.a.]

Ort: Leipzig [u.a.]

Jahr: 1899

Kollektion: Itineraria **Werk Id:** PPN242370497

PURL: http://resolver.sub.uni-goettingen.de/purl?PID=PPN242370497 | LOG_0297

OPAC: http://opac.sub.uni-goettingen.de/DB=1/PPN?PPN=242370497

Terms and Conditions

The Goettingen State and University Library provides access to digitized documents strictly for noncommercial educational, research and private purposes and makes no warranty with regard to their use for other purposes. Some of our collections are protected by copyright. Publication and/or broadcast in any form (including electronic) requires prior written permission from the Goettingen State- and University Library.

Each copy of any part of this document must contain there Terms and Conditions. With the usage of the library's online system to access or download a digitized document you accept the Terms and Conditions.

Reproductions of material on the web site may not be made for or donated to other repositories, nor may be further reproduced without written permission from the Goettingen State- and University Library.

For reproduction requests and permissions, please contact us. If citing materials, please give proper attribution of the source.

Contact

Niedersächsische Staats- und Universitätsbibliothek Göttingen Georg-August-Universität Göttingen Platz der Göttinger Sieben 1 37073 Göttingen Germany Email: gdz@sub.uni-goettingen.de

of the Bay of San Francisco just as the Medoc is between the Bay of Biscay and the estuary of the Garonne, and the tempering effects of these large bodies of water on the climate and vegetation of the intermediate tongue of land must constitute an important factor in the quality of the viticultural products.

The production of wine in the State, according to the reports of the State Viticultural Commission, rose from about 4,000,000 gallons in 1877 to

31,000,000 gallons in 1897.

96. From San Francisco to San José. Santa Cruz. and Monterev.

a. Via Standard-Gauge Railway.

Southern Pacific Railway to (50 M.) San José in 11/2-2 hrs. (fare \$ 1.25 , parlor-car 25c.); to (121 M.) Santa Cruz in 4-41/2 hrs. (83); to (125 M.) Monterey in 4-41/2 hrs. (83).

This excursion should not be omitted by any visitor to San Francisco. It is advisable to go one way and return the other; and in any case the 11 is advisable to go one way and return the other; and in any case the section of the narrow-gauge railway between San José and Santa Cruz should be included. Perhaps the best plan is to go to Monterey (p. 483) by the standard-gauge railway, stopping off for visits to Palo Alfo (see below), San José (p. 481), etc.; return via Pajaro (p. 482) to Santa Cruz (p. 484); and thence take the narrow-gauge line back to San Francisco. The drives across the Sierra Morena (see below) per see well were that the control of the same way to be seen (see below) are well worth taking.

San Francisco, see p. 481. The train starts from the station at the corner of 3rd and Townsend Sts. (p. 481), stops again at the corner of 26th and Valencia Sts., and soon leaves the city behind. At (7 M.) Ocean View (290 ft.) we see the Pacific Ocean to the right. About 3 M. beyond (9 M.) Colma, a small wayside station, San Francisco Bay, which we skirt for 30 M., comes into view on the left, 12 M. Baden: 14 M. San Bruno: 17 M. Millbrae, with the large country house of Mr. D. O. Mills (right). - 21 M. San Mateo, a pleasant little town, embosomed in live-oaks, is the starting-point of a stage line to (32 M.) Pescadero (through-fare \$3.10).

The road to Pescadero crosses the Sierra Morena (views), passing the Inter roat to 'evecacior' crosses the sterra Morena (views), passing the interesting old village of Spanishtons. The "Chiffs at Gordon's Landing tower 250 ft. above the sea, recalling the Shakspeare Cliff at Dover.—Pescadero (Swanton Ho., Pezcadero Ho., \$1½-2), a small village on the Pacific coast, at the mouth of Paccadero Valley, is famous for its Pubble Beach, on which agates, opals, jaspers, and other similar stones are found.

25 M. Belmont. - 28 M. Redwood (Price's Hotel, \$ 11/2-21/2), so named from the trees in the timber of which it does its principal trade. A fine road runs hence across the Sierra Morena to San Gregorio, traversing a splendid redwood forest (*Views). - 32 M. Menlo Park (Menlo Park Hotel, Oak Grove Villa, from \$11/9) is a favourite residence of the wealthy merchants of San Francisco and contains many fine houses, surrounded by beautifully laid out grounds and noble trees. Beyond Menlo Park the red roofs of the Stanford University (see p. 491) may be seen to the right, - 33 M. Palo Alto (Palo Alto Hotel), taking its name ('tall tree') from a fine redwood to the left of the railway, is the nearest station to the (1 M.) Universitu.

*Leland Stanford Jr. University, founded by Mr. and Mrs. Leland Stanford in memory of their only son and endowed by them with nowards of \$30,000,000 (6,000,000t.), was opened in 1891 and has now a staff of about 80 instructors and an attendance of 1100 students, of whom many are women. It is finely situated on the Palo Alto stock-farm (a tract of 8400 acres, deeded to the University), on a plain near the foot of the coast mountains. The buildings were mainly designed by H. H. Richardson, who took the motif of their architecture from the cloisters of the San Antonio Mission. The material is buff, rough-faced sandstone, surmounted by red-tiled roofs, producing brilliant effects of colour in con-junction with the live-oak, white oak, and eucalyptus trees outside, the tropical plants in the quadrangle, and the blue sky overhead. The main buildings at present form a low quadrangle, enclosing a court 5% ft. long and 246 ft. wide, the buildings of which are connected on the inner side by a beautiful colonnade; and there are besides two dormitories, an art museum, a mechanical department, and a little village of professors' houses. The completed scheme includes an outer, two-storied quadrangle, with cloisters on the outside, a memorial arch, and a chapel with a Richardsonesque tower. — Near the University are the celebrated Palo Allo Stables and Paddocks (Mr Stanford's), where 500 fine trotting horses and running horses may be seen Among the most famous horses bred at this stud are Sunol (who trotted a mile in 2 min. 71/2 sec.). Palo Alto (2.83/4), Arion, Electioneer, Electricity, and Advertiser.

39 M. Mountain View is the nearest station to (6 M.) Cupertino, the vineyard of Mr. John T. Doyle, where one of the finest red wines in California is produced (Las Palmas). The railway now follows the *Santa Clara Valley, one of the fairest and most fertille valleys in California, sheltered on either hand by mountains. Large quantities of fruit (esp. grapes, prunes, and peaches) and wheat are grown here. At Agnews, as we approach Santa Clara, a large Insane Asylum is seen to the left.

47 M. Santa Clara (70 ft.; Valley Hotel, § 11/2), a pretty little town with 2891 inhab., is the seat of Santa Clara College, a large institution founded by the Jesuits in 1851 and including a church belonging to an old mission of 1777 (150-200) students). Santa Clara is connected with (3 M.) San José (see below) by the *Alameda, a fine avenue traversed by an electric tramway (fare 10 c.). It is well worth while, especially in the rose season, to leave the train at Santa Clara and direc (car. or tramway) through the Alameda to San José.

50 M. San José ('Hosay'; 90 ft.; *Hotel Vendome, with pleasant grounds and sun-parlour, \$3-4; 8t. James, \$2-2t/s; Auserais, E. P.), a beautiful little city of 18,060 inhab., is of importance as the chief place in the fruitful Santa Clara valley (see above) and is also frequented on account of its delightful climate. The most conspicuous building is the Court House, the dome of which affords an extensive *View, including the Calaveras Mts. (with Mt. Hamilton) to the E., the Santa Gruz Mts. to the S., the Court a Costa Mts. to the W., and San Francisco Bay to the N. The City Hall and Post Office are large buildings. San José also contains several good schools and colleges.

San José is the starting point for (26 M) Lick Observatory, on Mt. Haminc. Stages start every morning (except Sun.) and reach the Observatory about 1.30 p.m., halting 1 hr. and regaining San José at 6 p.m. (return

faire \$3) On Sat., when visitors are allowed to look through the great telescope between 7 and 10 pm., the stage starts at about 1 p.m. and return; about 9 or 10 pm. (return-fare \$5). Parties of four or more should hire a private carriage. The road, though uphill nearly all the way, is so well made and easily graded that a fair rate of speed is main-tained, while the beautiful and ever-varying views prevent weariness. Innumerable wild-flowers line the way, while the manzania, live-oaks, and other trees are also interesting. The Observatory is in sight most of the time. We cross two intervening ridges. About 7M, from San Jose we pass near the mouth of the Penifencia Canon (so called because the monks of the San José Mission kept their retreats here), which has been reserved as a city-park and contains Alum Rock and several mineral springs (hotel). as a city-park and contains Alom Meck and several mineral springs (hotel). (In crossing the second of the intervening ridge, we descend into Smith (and 1946). The bree shall be contained to the second of the seco point of situation, equipment, and achievement one of the leading observatories of the world. It forms the astronomical department of the University of California (p. 451). The Great Telescope is one of the largest and most powerful refracting telescopes in existence; its object-glass. 36 inches in diameter, was made by Alvan Clark of Cambridge (p. 95). Mr. Lick is buried in the foundation-pier of the telescope. Visitors are received courteously at the Observatory and shown all the objects of interest (10-4, Sat. 7-10 in the evening: no admission on Sun), but there is no inn or restaurant nearer than Smith Creek. The View from the Observatory is very exnearer man simust teek.

It wonderful effects of don't any miss. It empores, on a lear fay, the Stera Nevada, the Pacific Ocan, Santa Clara Valley. Angel I-land (p. 486), Mt. San Bruno (p. 486), and Mt. Tamalpais (p. 487), Lona Frieta (see p. 494) is conspicuous to the S. Comp. Handbook of the Lick Observatory', by E. S. Holden.

About 13 M to the S. of San José, in a spur of the coast-range, are

About 13 M to the S. of San José, in a spur of the coast-range, are the interesting Almaden Quickeller Mines, which may now be reached by railway (fare 35 c.).—An excursion may be made to the Pacific Congress Springs (700 ft.), 10 M. to the S.W. (6 M. from Los Gatos, p. 194), which

are beneficial in rheumatism.

If they prefer, visitors may change carriages at San José and proceed

to Santa Cruz via the narrow-gauge railway (comp. p. 494).

Beyond San José the Lick Observatory (see above), on the top of Mt. Hamiltón, is seen to the left. 55 M. Hültsdale (150 ft.); 69 M. Madrone (340 ft.), 6 M. to the W. of the Madrone Springs; 80 M. Gitroy (190 ft.; Southern Pacific Hotel, \$2), a busy little city of 1694 inhab., 14 M. to the W. of the frequented Gitroy Springs (stage daily). Beyond Gitroy the line goes on S. to (94 M.) Hollister and (101 M.) Tres Piños. Our line, however, turns to the right (W.) and runs towards the coast. 87 M. Sargent's. — 99 M. Pajaro ('Paharo'; 25 ft.) is the junction of the lines to Santa Crus (right) and Montercy (left). For the journey from Pajaro to (121 M.) Santa Crus, see p. 494, where it is described in the reverse direction.

The train to Monterey runs towards the S.W. 110 M. Castrovitte is the junction of a line running to the S. to (116 M.) Santa Margarita. Among the chief places on this line are (33 M.) Soledad, with the running to the chief places on this line are (33 M.) Soledad, with the running to the chief places on this line are (33 M.) Soledad, with the running to the chief places on the size of the chief places on the size of the chief places of the size of the chief places of the chief places of the chief places of the size of the chief places of the

mains of a mission, founded in 1791, now a Salvation Army colony; 62 M. San Lucas; 97 M. San Muyeel, with a mission of 1797, and (106 M.) El Paso de Robles (Paso of the Oaks', 720 ft; Springs Hotel, \$2-4), frequented

for its hot sulphur springs (95-110° Fahr.) and mud baths (122° Fahr.), which are good for rheumatism, gout, and cutaneous affections.

From Santa Margarita a stage runs daily to (10 M.; through-fare 8.7) San Luis Obispo (Hotel Ramona, \$2-3), a pleasant little city of 2995 linklu,, in the midst of a fine grazing country. It is the site of an old Mission, founded in 1712 San Luis Obispo is connected by the Pacific Coast Unitway with (10 M.) Port Harford, which has regular steamer communication with San Francisco. To the S. this railway runs to (32 M.) Santa Manua, Los Alamos (64 M.), and (68 M.) Los Olivos (p. 498), whence it is intended to prolong it to Santa Barbara (p. 497)

124 M. Del Monte, the station for the (1/3 M.) Hotel Del Monte, see below). — 125 M. Monterey (*Hotel del Monte, see below, \$3-4, R. from \$1; Alta Vista, \$11/2-2; El Carmelo, at Pacific Grore, see below, \$2), situated on the S. side of the Bay of Monterey, 85 M. from San Francisco by sea, is one of the quaintest and most interesting towns in California (1662 inhab, largely of Spanish blood)

Its site was visited by the Spaniards in 1602, but it was not until 1770 that the Mission de San Carlo de Monterey was founded on this spot. Monterey was the capital of California until its conquest by the Americans in 1846, and with the removal of the seat of government went the commercial importance and life of the little town, which is now one of the quietest, places in the State. It is, however, extensively visited on account of it balmy climate (warm in winter and cool in summer; mean temp of Jan. 50°, of June, July, and Aug. 60-64°, its beautiful sandy beach, and its charming surroundings. Many of its buildings are of adobé. Some remains of the old Spanish fort still remain, while the Roman Catholic Church occupies the site of the Mission, which was removed to Carmelo Valley in 1771 (see p. 484).

The "Motel del Monte ('Hotel of the Forest'), one of the most controlable, best-kept, and most moderate-priced hotels in America, lies in the midst of exquisite Grounds, in some ways recalling the fine country parks of England, though, of course, the vegetation is very different. Among the noble old trees while surround it are innumerable live-oal-stand Monterey pines and cypresses, while the Gordens offer a continual devoted to cacti of all kinds, and in another part of the grounds is a Macs of cypress hedges. A little to the N. of the hotel is the pretty little boating lake named the Laguna del Rey, while on the beach, 1/2 M. from the hotel, is a large Badhing flows, including four swimming-basins. Nearly

opposite the hotel is the Hotel del Monte Club House.

The chief excursion from Monterey is the so-called "Seventeen Mile Drive, leading round the peninsula on which the town lies. As we leave the town, going towards the W., we see, on the hill to the left, a Statue of Pader Jungero Serra, the founder of the Mission, erected in 1881. To the right is the Bay of Monterey, with its white sandy beach. About 1 N. heyond Monterey is the summer settlement of Pacific Grove ER Charmelo Meyond Monterey, and turn to the left. The next part of the road lies mainly through trees, passing not far from the little Lake Majsila. To the right is the Moss Beach (fine algre, or sea-mosses). Farther on we have a fine unimpeded view of the Pacific Ocean, and about 7 M. from Monterey reach the Seal Rock, where we enjoy a spectacle similar to that mentioned at p. 486. Another mile brings us to "Oppress Point, with its flat, umbedia-like Monterey terpresses (Cupresses Monterey), a singular, croked, mis-chapen Monterey presses (Cupresses Monterey), a singular, croked, mis-chapen (Monterey), and Chiese Servi, where against proble Racch, where agates, etc., may be picked up; Chiese Corw, with a small Chiese settlement; the nucleus of a small Zoological Garden sprizely bear, buffaloes, etc.); and the sandy Psecadero Reach. The road (hen turns to the left (N.), and a short digression may be made to the

right, to visit the old Carmelo Mission, where the original church has lately been supplied with a new roof. The remainder of the drive (5 M.) runs through wood.

Good fishing is obtained in the Carmelo River (reserved for guests of the Hotel del Monte), as well as in the bay. Deer and quail shooting may

be enjoyed in the adjacent woods and mountains.

b. Viå the Narrow-Gauge Railway.

FERRY to (9 M.) Alameda; RAILWAY thence to (46 M.) San José (fare \$1.25, chair-car 25 c.), Santa Grue (80 M.; \$2.80), and (128 M.) Monterey (\$3). Comp. remarks at p. 490.

From San Francisco to (3 M.) Alameda Mole and (9 M.) Alameda, see p. 487. The line skirts the E. shore of San Francisco Bay (views to the right). 16 M. San Lorenzo; 24 M. Alvarado; 29 M. Newark. At (38 M.) Alviso we reach the smilling Valley of Santa Clara (p. 491). 44 M. Santa Clara (p. 491). 46 M. San José, see p. 491.

The most picturesque part of the line soon begins now, as it ascends over the Santa Cruz Mts. (views). 55 M. Los Gatos ('The Cats'; 400 ft.), a pretty little town on the E. slope of the mountains, lies in the warm belt and grows oranges successfully. Farther on we ascend through a cañon with fine rock-scenery and towering redwood trees. 58 M. Alma (560 ft.); 61 M. Forest Grove. From (62 M.) Wright's (900 ft.) we descend rapidly, through similar scenery, towards the coast. 74 M. Fetton (275 ft.). — 75 M. Big Trees (270 ft.). the station for the famous *Big Trees of Santa Cruz.

This grove (adm. 25 c.) contains about a score of the genuine Reducod (Segueta semperwierae; comp. p. 450) with a diameter of 10 ft. and upwards. The largest is 23 ft. across; one of the finest, named the Pioneer, has a circumference of 70 ft. A large hollow tree is shown in which Gen. Fremont camped for several days in 1847. Another stump is covered with an arbour, which holds 12-14 people.

77 M. Rincon (300 ft.); 80 M. Santa Cruz; 81 M. Santa Cruz Beach.

Santa Gruz (Pacific Ocean Ho., \$2-21/2; Pope Ho., \$21/2; Sea Besch Ho., \$2-6, at the beach, 1 M. from the town), a small city of 5096 inhab., is pleasantly situated at the N. end of the Buy of Monterey (p. 493) and is a favourite summer-resort. Its attractions include an excellent bathing-beach, fine cliffs, good fishing, caves and recesses abounding in sea-anemones, beautiful flower-gardens, and picturesque surroundings. A fine drive, affording splendid "View of forest and mountain scenery, may be made to the [5 M.) Big Trees (see above). The town originated in the Mission de la Santa Cruz (1791).

The train for Monterey runs towards the S., passing Santa Cruz Beach (see above), to (86 M.) Capitola and (89 M.) Aptos, two other resorts on Monterey Bay. To the left rises the pointed Loma Prieta ('Black Mt.: 3799 ft.), one of the loftiest of the Santa Cruz Mts. At (102 M.) Pajaro we join the line described at p. 492.